

Current Address:

1956 Ginkgo St., San
Bernardino, CA 92407

Chia-Sheng Chien (Jason)

(626)502-8699
005371323@coyote.csusb.edu

Permanent Address:

533 Rosemarie Dr.,
Arcadia, CA 91007

I am a graduate student at California State University, San Bernardino (CSUSB). My major is in Instructional Technology which is focusing on utilizing technologies to design effective on-line learning and teaching materials. I will apply the abilities in educational research, instructional design, creating websites by HTML and E-learning design that I learned in CSUSB in the internship opportunity.

Education

California State University, San Bernardino (CSUSB)

MA-Education – Instructional Technology (expected 2017)
2015-Present

National Formosa University

BS-Electrical Engineering
2005-2009

Activities

Taiwanese Student Association, California State San Bernardino

- Assisted in preparing and conducting Chinese New Year events on campus.
- Promoted Chinese culture affair in Riverside.

Phi Beta Delta Honor Society

- Promoting different cultures and histories of countries through guests' speech.

Work Experience

Chain Pro Automation INC.

Taipei, Taiwan

Engineer of Customer Service

September 2013 - November 2014

- Maintained electrical security system of buildings.
- Solved electronic issues for customers.
- Managed the progress of engineering projects.
- Managed the warehouse of the department.

Jin Long System Integration CO., LTD

Taipei, Taiwan

Automatic Engineer

October 2011 – August 2013

- Designed electrical security system for buildings.
- Managed the progress of engineering projects.
- Communicated with contractors in order to collaborate with engineering projects.
- Examined and tested the functions of electrical equipment.

Skill

Electrical Engineering:

- Programmable Logical Controller
- Auto Cad

Website Coding:

- HTML

Graphic Editor:

- Photoshop
- Flash

Computer:

- Words
- Excel
- Power Point
- Chinese typing skill

Language:

- Chinese
- English